From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 8/8/2013 6:59:17 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Risk Matrices

Perfect — this will be a nice way to wrap up the week!

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 6:56 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.; Yura, Jane

Subject: Re: Risk Matrices

3:00pm at 77 Beale is fine. Will let you know when I'm there. See you soon!

On Aug 8, 2013, at 5:52 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

We were just talking about you! Are you back?

it would be wonderful if you came this way — how about we meet at 77 Beale?
Is 3:00 good? if so, I'll let security know and I'll come and get you when you
arrive.

This is great — thanks for letting us know.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailio:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 5:42 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Yura, Jane; Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: Re: Risk Matrices
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Laura and Jane,

I'm still good for tomorrow. We don't seem to have a place set-up yet. Any
suggestions? I don't mind coming over to PG&E side. It's an easy commute back
home for me from there.

Let me know!

Cheers,

Liza

On Aug 6, 2013, at 7:03 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

And we are hoping that short meeting might even happen this
Friday? Liza, hope your training is going welll

Let us know if you will be up for a brief discussion Friday
afternoon. If not then, perhaps early next week?

Thanks

Laura

From: Yura, Jane
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Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 5:43 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta . (glizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: Risk Matrices

Liza, | received approval from Alaska Airlines to share their risk
matrix. | would like to share our PG&E draft of compliance risk
with you when we get some time for a short meeting in the near
future.

Thanks,

Jane

<< File: Risk Matrix Alaska Airlines.pdf >>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp:/lwww . pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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